
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

2024 ARPA NEW JOHNSONVILLE COLLECTION SYSTEM REHABILITATION 

CITY OF NEW JOHNSONVILLE  

PROJECT #: NJ-2025-1 

CURRENT PROPOSAL OPENING DATE/TIME– THURSDAY, JULY 31ST, 2025 AT 2:00 PM LOCAL TIME 

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS 

FROM: Rye Engineering, PLC 

DATE: July 28th, 2025  

This Addendum is being issued to postpone the current Bid Opening date for the 2024 ARPA New 
Johnsonville Collection System Rehabilitation project ONLY. The water project will still bid on this 
Thursday, July 31st.  

The new sewer projects Bid Opening date and time is set for Thursday, August 14th, 2025 at 2:00 PM local 
time. The place for opening bids will still be at New Johnsonville City Hall located at 323 Long Street, New 
Johnsonville, TN 37134.  

Please complete acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum and email the response to 
mwesterman@ryeengineering.com. Likewise, please put acknowledgement of this addendum on the bid 
form. 

** End of Addendum No. 1 ** 

Acknowledgment of receipt: 
______________________________ (Company Name) 
______________________________ (Signature) 
______________________________ (Date) 

07/28/2025

mailto:mwesterman@ryeengineering.com

